Dear Ms. Medland,

Referring to your email below, please note that Finavia Corporation is not classified as an
authority for the purposes of the Finnish Act on the Openness of Government Activities. Thus
the Act shall not apply to documents of Finavia.

With respect to your request, Finavia in unfortunately unable to provide any confidential client
documents and client information.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any further questions.

Yours Sincerely,

Janne Simula

Lakimies / Legal Counsel
Finavia Oyj / Finavia Corporation
Lentgjantie 3, PL 50

01531 Vantaa, Finland

Tel. + 358 (0)20 708 2214

janne.simula@finavia.fi

www.finavia.fi
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